


EMERGENCY OPERATIONS CENTRE (EOC)
PLANNING AND DELIVERY

MEMORANDUM June 9, 2020
TO: Mayor and Council
CC: Sadhu Johnston, City Manager

Paul Mochrie, Deputy City Manager

Lynda Graves, Administration Services Manager, City Manager’s Office
Rena Kendall-Craden, Civic Engagementand Communications Director
Katrina Leckovic, City Clerk

Neil Monckton, Chief of Staff, Mayor’s Office

Alvin Singh, Communications Director, Mayor’s Office

Anita Zaenker, Chief of Staff, Mayor’s Office

Sandra Singh, GM, Arts Culture and Community Services

Daniel Stevens, EOC, Director

Ashley Hooper, EOC, Deputy Chief, Operations

FROM: Darrell Reid, COVID-19 Response Task Force Chief, and GM, Vancouver Fire
Rescue Services
Gracen Chungath, EOC Deputy Director, Planning and Delivery

SUBJECT: Four week pilot project for the provision of menstrual supplies in washroom
trailers

PURPOSE

This memo provides information regarding the proposal of a four week pilot project to distribute
menstrual products at 2 of 3 recently deployed washroom trailers. The productwill be free of
cost to the user and distributed by the site leads or peer support individual at the trailer sites.
The site of the 3rd trailer already has this service. These stations are key community resources
in addressing vulnerabilities within our dual public health emergencies across response and
recovery phases of the pandemic, ensuring the City meets the basic necessity for menstrual
products is integral for ensuring accessto hygiene.

BACKGROUND

The COVID-19 crisis created strain on vulnerable people who experience menstruation.
Menstruation products are a basic necessity, but when living in poverty or are vulnerable in
other ways — access to tampons, pads, cups or menstrual underwear, can be challenging.

According to a study by WISH, 75% of female sex workers are unable to pay for groceries, rent,
and basic supplies (including menstrual products). Additionally, there are people who
experience menstruation/monthly bleeding who do not identify as women (they may be gender
diverse, non-binary, trans men, etc who make up 5% of Vancouver’s homeless population) and
also face a loss of income and may find it difficult to maintain menstrual hygiene.
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